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Peterson, Eric

From: tom@
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 1:39 PM
To: Peterson, Eric
Subject: RE: Business Plan Update

Eric, 
 
My only concern is the item in the Business Plan that allocates money to extend the runway at San Martin to allow 
increased jet traffic.  The last thing this community needs is the noise from jets in the traffic pattern.  It seems like the 
money being allocated to acquire the land won’t even cover the cost of the EIR and all of the challenges there will be to 
it.  The noise of a business jet at pattern altitude (https://www.nbaa.org/ops/environment/quiet‐
flying/NoiseLevelsforBusinessJets.pdf) is still almost 50 db on the ground which is higher than the current County code 
for noise between neighboring parcels 
(https://www.sccgov.org/sites/cpd/programs/NP/Documents/NP_Noise_Ordinance.pdf).   
 
In addition, it looks like the runway extension would require deconstruction of some of the solar panels that were just 
installed on the sw end. 
 
I realize the initial funding is just for feasibility, but I certainly don’t support it and will encourage the community to do 
the same.   
 
I appreciate the updates you have been sending out. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Tom Purtell 

 
 

 
 

 
 

From: Peterson, Eric <Eric.Peterson@rda.sccgov.org>  
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 11:13 AM 
To: tom@  
Subject: Business Plan Update 
 

Thomas Purtell;  

Business Plan Update  
The hearing schedule for the Santa Clara County Airports Business Plan will be delayed.  Staff received 
significant public input on the Preliminary Business Plan at the two community meetings held in May.  In 
addition, we have received comments from the Airports Commission as well as written correspondence.  The 
County has a legislative recess during the month of July.   Consequently, staff is now planning to present the 
Airports Business Plan and a supplemental staff report to Housing, Land Use and Environment Committee 
(HLUET) on August 16th 2018.  Based on the outcome of the HULET Committee meeting the report may be 
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heard by the Board of Supervisors in September 2018.  We will keep you informed of the schedule via 
email.  You are welcome to submit additional comments through July 2018 to be included in the public 
record.  Please send them to me at this email address. 

Eric Peterson  
Director County Airports  
Santa Clara County  
(408) 918-7700 x27722  




